Alden One - Application Received -...

=] LR

File Message Q Tell me what you want to do

Fri 05/04/2018 12:22 PM

E EversourceSPA_UAT@eversource.com
Alden One - Application Received - Conversation# 1415128
To  ©Torres, Adrian; @ Alfonso, Alexis; @ Vazquez, Desiree;

kolinger @aldensys.com; © Grenier, Valarie L

Exhibit Apdf || mm exhibit B.pdf
> e5k8 > seke

Dear Comcast Contact,

Congratulations! Your Third Party Attachment application has been submitted. Kindly make
reference to the application summary for details.

Conversation ID: 1415128
Company Name:  COMCAST - CT
Municipality: Westport

Number of Poles: 2
Application Status: AWAITING APPLICATION FEE

To ensure prompt processing of this application, please mail in the following to the address
listed in EXHIBIT A.

1. Signed EXHIBIT A - Structure Access Request - Poles Connecticut
2. Application Fee Payment

Please note: This application cannot be processed until payment and signed forms are received
by the Single Pole Administration team.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please email

SinglePoleAdminstration@eversource.com.

Thank you
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Dear Comcast Contact,

The engineering phase is complete.

Our engineering teams have determined Make-Ready construction work is required for this
application. You will receive a follow-up communication from the Single Pole Administration

team regarding applicable Make-Ready construction costs and timeframes.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please email

SinglePoleAdminstration@eversource.com.

Thank you
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Dear Comcast Contact,

Congratulations! Conversation #1415128 has been released. Please review the attached PDF
document for Release Letter details.

PURA requires that all proposed pole attachments be completed within 60 days of licensing.

Kindly update Alden One upon completing the attachment of your approved facilities.

Application Summary

Conversation ID: 1415128
Joint-Owner Permit: 4

Company Name: COMCAST -CT
Municipality: Westport

Number of Poles: 2
Application Status: LICENSE RELEASED

If you have any questions or need additional information, please email

SinglePoleAdminstration@eversource.com.

Thank you
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